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Re: Freedom of Information Request  
 
Original Request and Response: 
 
Dear Wirral Community Health and Care NHS Foundation Trust, 
 
Could you please provide answers to the following questions, with regards to treatments with the 
specified products: 
 
1) in the past 6 months, how many patients were treated with a combination of both Encorafenib 
(Braftovi) + Binimetnib (Mektovi) for the following diseases: 
 
A) Metastatic Melanoma 
B) Colorectal Cancer 
C) Any other indications 
 
2) In the past 6 months, how many patients were treated with a combination of Dabrafenib + 
Trametinib for the following diseases: 
A) Metastatic Melanoma 
B) Adjuvant Melanoma 
C) BRAF mutated Lung Cancer 
 
Response: Wirral Community Health and Care NHS Foundation Trust does not treat the above 
conditions and as a result the questions are not applicable to us.  
 
If you are not satisfied that your Freedom of Information request has been dealt with in an adequate 
manner, you have the right to request a review, requiring us to review our action and response. To 
request a review of this response, please contact the FOI Officer, Wirral Community Health and 
Care NHS Foundation Trust, St Catherine’s Health Centre, Derby Road, Birkenhead, Wirral, CH42 
0LQ or email: WCNT.foi@nhs.net. You will receive a full response to your request for review within 
20 working days of its receipt.  
 
If you are unhappy with the way we have handled your request for review, you may ask the 
Information Commissioner to review our decision: The Information Commissioner, Wycliffe House, 
Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF, Telephone: 01625 545700. 
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